BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
11:00a.m. | Thursday, October 25, 2018
Malone Campus
AGENDA

L Call to Order
IL. Approval of September 28, 2018 minutes
IIL. Liaison Reports
A College Senate
B. NCCCAP
G CSEA
V. College Reports
A Board Chair
B Vice President for Academic Affair
51 Dean of Admissions
D Vice President for Administration & Fiscal Operations
1. August 2018 Pre-Audit Financials & September 2018 Revenue Report
E. President
E. Representative Reports
1. NCCC Association
2.  NCCC Foundation
V. Old Business
A Presidential Search | RH Perry, Consultant Update
B. Academic Planning from summer retreat | Next Steps
VI New Business
VIIL.  Public Comment*
VIII.  Executive Session
IX. Adjourn

An Executive Session of the Board of Trustees may be called pursuant to Article 7 of the Public Officer’s Law to discuss the Medical, financial, credit
or employment history of a particular person or corporation, or matters leading to the appointment, employment, promotion, demotion,
discipline, suspension, dismissal, or removal of a particular person or corporation and collective bargaining negotiations conducted pursuant
to Article 14 of the Civil Service Law. (Public Officers Law §105).

* Public Comment: Visitors are requested to sign in before the beginning of the meeting. Provision is made at this point in the agenda for
citizens of the community to make comments regarding any agenda item to be discussed at that meeting. Citizens will not be recognized at
any other time. No person, not a member of the Board, shall speak for more than five (5) minutes. The minutes shall show that privilege of
the floor was granted and shall include a brief statement of the subject matter presented.



NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES
Thursday, September 28, 2018 | Saranac Lake Campus

Board Members Present: Steve Reed, Tim Burpoe, Anne McDonald, Mary Irene Lee, Dan Kelleher,
Mark Moeller.

Excused: Pete Suttmeier, Jerry Griffin and Courtney Oakes.

Others Present: Steve Tyrell, Stacie Hurwitch, Bob Farmer, Joe Keegan, Lisa Symonds, Erik Harvey,
Diana Fortune.

Board Chair, Steve Reed, called the meeting to order at 12:30a.m.

Approval of Minutes
Mary Irene Lee made a motion to approve the August 31, 2018 minutes. Anne McDonald seconded the

motion. The August 31, 2018 minutes were approved unanimously (6-0-0).

College Senate
Sarah Kilby reported:

e First meeting was held on Sept. 14, 2018.

e Next meeting will be October 26, 2018. Mark Moeller will attend and represent the board.

e Thank you to those who attended Second Chance Pell graduations ceremonies. The events were
motivational and moving. The next round of graduations are anticipated for December 2018.

NCCCAP
No report.

CSEA
No report.

Board Chair Report
Steve Reed reported:

e Sponsoring counties of Essex and Franklin have not responded regarding their anticipated
participation on the presidential search committee. Steve Reed will reach out to follow-up with
them early next week.

e There is a potential acquisition of land adjacent to College property in Saranac Lake. The
available land could be used for a lacrosse field and other team sports, and the house could
possibly be a future residence for a president. There is much to be considered prior to this
potential land discussion becomes a reality.

Vice President for Academic Affairs
Joe Keegan reported:
e Incredible effort for the FCI and Bare Hill graduations with Second Chance Pell. Board discussed
how inspirational those events are for all who participate and attend.
e Potential candidates for International Paper have attended the first offering of a ‘School to work
Program’. Held on the Ticonderoga campus, the program had proven to be a successful

September 28, 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes | Page 1 of 4



experience. Board discussed the merits of making the news public, Joe Keegan and Chris Knight
will work to draft an article to the public.

e NY State Education approved the English Advising track. Joe Keegan explained what this track
will do for our students.

AEMT and Nursing in Malone had been approved by SUNY and resides with NY State Ed.
College Bridge group is making its way in the North Country region to check in with our high
school students.

e Judy Steinberg, Lynne Kemp, Lynne Reale and Larry McFaddin are all slated to retire the end of
this academic year. There are several searches underway to replace these position and those that
are at the end of their third year of temporary employment.

e Northern Borders P-Tech program is active. It allows students to do their first two years with
Northern Borders BOCES and then begin two years with us in Malone.

e Joe explained the new requirements to the resolution below. It offers clarity and additional
articulation to process. As we’re traveling for recruitment now, the approval is appreciated.

The board acted on the following resolutions:

Dan Kelleher recommended resolution 2017-18 | 39 that the North Country Community College Board of
Trustees hereby approves the updated admissions requirements for the LPN Certificate and the AAS
Nursing program effective with the Fall 19 semester. Mark Moeller seconded the motion. The resolution
was approved unanimously (6-0-0).

Dean of Admissions Report
Steve Tyrell reported in Chris Tacea’s absence:

e Applications are similar to the numbers we had last year. Enrollment is down between 40-50 FTEs
for Fall 2018 enrollment. In the past, we have worked to make up a dump in Fall enrollment
through additional registration day, spring enrollment, recruitment in College Bridge, and other
avenues to create ways to increase our numbers and balance our annual budget. We are also
meeting to look at where we can make cuts in the operating budget in the event that we do not
recover from this Fall 2018 enrollment drop. Our goal is to boost enrollment in programs that
have not seen higher numbers as of late.

e Chris Tacea is working to create a marketing strategy to bundle academic programs as a way to
increase enrollment in under-enrolled programs. The discussion will go more in depth at the next
President’s Council meeting.

e Admissions team is currently traveling to recruit for fall 2019.

e Admissions team will share a response to the Senate’s Enrollment Committee’s recommendations
provided to the administration at the end of the Spring semester. Chris and Meredith will respond
sometime in October.

Vice President for Administration/CFO

Bob Farmer reported:
¢ The Audit Committee to review the 2016/17 Audit in October.
e Financials will be presented at the October 25™ board meeting.

The Board discussed the merit of the NCCC team routinely attending county meeting and providing
regular updates regarding the status of the College. Stacie Hurwitch will design and share with the

College’s sponsoring counties a report of the upcoming travel calendar for the Admissions team, in

particular where the calendar highlights high school visits.

September 28, 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes | Page 2 of 4



President’s Report
Steve Tyrell reported:

e Middle State Commission on Higher Education (MSCHE or Middle States) small team visit
concluded today. Steve Tyrell explained the results of their findings and that a formal report is
expected next week. The College did receive 8 commendations from the visiting team on the good
work the College had done in the past year with regards to Shared Governance, Financial
Sustainability and Assessment. Once we receive the formal report, the College will have the
opportunity to respond. The MSCHE Commission will meet in middle November to review the
findings of the visiting team and our response. If the Commission were to agree that the
assessment standard indeed had not been met, then the will have to respond again (and likely as
early as the Spring semester).

o The board discussed this outcome of the Middle States visiting team tentative report with
meeting attendees. They voiced that Joe Keegan, Sarah Maroun and the faculty have done
an exceptional job with meeting the standard regarding assessment in a way that it is
sustainable.

e JMZ Architects anticipate meeting in October with the advisory board’s councils regarding the
potential School of Applied Technology. Recently, IMZ met with the faculty for an informative
and beneficial conversation regarding faculty views of the program.

e Potential collaboration with the YMCA and community stakeholders continue to discuss the
benefits of offering various programs to the community. At this time it is essential that the
College review and determine the future of the pool at the Sparks Athletics Complex. Decision
must be made at the end of the fall semester. The board discussed the benefits of having a pool
open to the community. They recommend the College administration held an open community
session regarding the views of having the pool open or closed indefinitely.

e The Shared Governance document has been circulated and is under review by the College
community. There has not been much feedback at this time. A reminder to the community will be
sent in the near future to gather more opinions on the accuracy and updates of the document.

e SUNY Vice Chair Tish will be visiting the Saranac Lake Campus on October 10. Stacie Hurwitch
will make arrangements for a successful fluid visit.

¢ Thanks extended to Stacie Hurwitch, Chris Knight and Gina Pollack for their hard work in
arranging and holding the employee celebration on Mount Pisgah. It was a wonderful event.

e The College continues to explore options with regards to marketing non-traditional students.
Some strategies are already in place. There will soon be discussions around bundling programs
and the benefits of such a strategy.

NCCC Association:
None.

NCCC Foundation:
Dianna Fortune reported the annual appeal for raising scholarship funds will be starting the end of
October.

Old Business:

Steve Tyrell reported that a meeting occurred between himself, Dan Kelleher and Steve Reed to review
and discuss the three companies that submitted proposals regarding the Presidential Search. All three
companies were very competent however the proposal from RH Perry more aligned with the needs of the
College. RH Perry had been recommended to the board. The Board agreed that regular updates to the
College is imperative.

September 28, 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes | Page 3 of 4



The following resolution as brought to the floor and the board acted:

Dan Kelleher recommended resolution 2017-18 | 40 that the North Country Community College Board of
Trustees hereby approves ...... Anne McDonald seconded the motion. The resolution was approved
unanimously (6-0-0). Steve Tyrell will move to begin contract arrangements with the company.

New business
None

Public Comment:
None

Executive Session

Mark Moeller made the motion to enter Executive Session at 13:21pm. in relation to cellective
bargaining negotiations conducted pursuant to Article 14 of the Civil Service Law; and the medical,
financial, credit or employment history of a particular person or corporation, or matters leading to the
appointment, employment, promotion, demotion, discipline, suspension, dismissal or removal of a
particular person or corporation. Tim Burpoe seconded the motion. The motion was passed
unanimously (6-0-0). Steve Tyrell was invited to join the meeting at 1:32pm.

Tim Burpoe made a motion to adjourn executive session at 2:15p.m. Mary Irene Lee seconded the
motion. The motion was approved unanimously (6-0-0).

Adjourn
Tim Burpoe made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mary Irene Lee seconded the motion. The motion

was approved unanimously (6-0-0). The Board meeting was adjourned at 2:15p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

.o
i

Stacie G. Hurwitch
Assistant Secretary to the Board of Trustees

UNAPPROVED

September 28, 2018
Motion:

Seconded:

Passed:

September 28, 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes | Page 4 of 4



Academic Affairs
North Country Community College
VPAA Report to the Board of Trustees
October 25", 2018

Greetings to you all! Mid-terms have already come and gone and we will begin our registration for
Spring 19 next week. Please find updates from our area attached here:

* Academic Planning, Programs and Policies:
o Academic Planning

We are beginning our planning for hosting community advisory boards on all three
campuses.
Round two of furniture replacement took place in early October, with two classrooms in
Malone and a handful in Saranac Lake being outfitted with new desks, tables and chairs.
This investment over the last year or so has been much appreciated by students and the
faculty alike. Many thanks to Sarah M and our facilities folks for making this happen.
The Science faculty met with JMZ last week to explore some ideas for updating the
science labs on the Saranac Lake campus (these funds are part of the 1.1 million grant
from DASNY).
We continue our partnerships with community and workforce partners to help identify
ways the college can help address community needs, including the lack of workforce
readiness across our communities.
* The first round of School to Work with IP engaged 17 prospective employees in
late September. The next session will be towards year’s end.
= A small group of folks, led by Bruce Kelly, met with representatives of the St.
Regis Mohawk Tribe’s Educational Department to explore offering courses on
Akwesasne.

¢ Academic Programs:
o AA Lib Arts and Sciences — Hum/ Soc Science — Teacher Ed Track — we are close to finalizing

the transfer path to SUNY Potsdam and will be reaching out to SUNY Plattsburgh.
Once those are in place, we are planning to move the proposal through our internal
shared governance program proposal process.

Advanced EMT: Approved by SUNY on June 15®, 2018 and remains at NYSED under
review.

AAS Nursing: Approved by SUNY in Spring 18; and remains at NYSED and Office for
the Professions under review.

AAS Entrepreneurship Mgmt — Malone: Approved by SUNY on September 5%, 2018. It is at
NYSED for review.

e  SUNY Potsdam Proposal: No update to report on.

o Assessment of Student Learning: As the Board knows, the faculty, led by Sarah Maroun,
developed what we believe is a comprehensive system of student-learning outcomes
assessment. Our progress was documented in a report sent to Middle States last week and we
are continuing that work of assessing student learning at the course-level, at the program-
level and at the institution-level. In early November, a team will be in Philadelphia, PA for
the self-study institute, which will include student learning outcomes assessment. A smaller
team will be attending the Middle States annual conference in the end of November as well.



e

College Bridge: College Bridge activities for the Fall 18 semester have largely wrapped up.
Luke Hudak, our new Coordinator of Dual-Enrollment Initiatives, has been working with
Sarah Maroun in learning the ropes of Bridge. Innam Dajany was incredibly helpful as well
with our outreach efforts. Many thanks to them all. Below are some preliminary figures:

Fall 18 Fall 17 Final Difference
Preliminary
Headcount 920 1047 -127
FTE 168 183 -15

Professional Development:

Several of our faculty and staff have been able to engage in professional development
opportunities thus far. In addition to two on-campus sessions provided by Dave St Germain
(both related to assessment), we had our folks attend the FCCC Plenary Session at
Adirondack Community College, the SUNY Registrar’s Conference in Saratoga, a national
conference on nursing education, and the Northern NY Library Network’s fall meeting.
There is a SUNY Developmental English Learning Community’s fall conference in Saratoga
which several folks have indicated interest in and a teaching conference at St. Lawrence
University in early November that is available. Both are in early November.

Academic Policies: No report.

* Faculty/Staff Appointments:

Upcoming Searches

o Nursing Instructor (x2-3)
Science Instructor (Environmental Science focus)
LAC Coordinator (SL)
LAC Coordinator/Hum/SS Instructor (Ti)
Business Instructor (x2)
Sports and Events Mgmt Instructor

OO0 0 O0O0

* Grants and Experiments:
Here is a brief update on our grants:

Second Chance: The program continues to run smoothly under the direction of Sarah Kilby.
We have over 130 students enrolled and recently met with representatives from Adirondack
Correctional who are interested in having us return there as early as Spring 19. One of our
Academic Coordinators in the program, Dr. Marianne Goodfellow, presented to a group of
higher ed providers in NYS on the program.

P-TECH Programs —No changes to report. The P-TECH program is underway with the junior
class taking their College courses on our Malone campus.

Perkins: No changes to report.

Respectfully submitted,

Joe



Office of Admissions
Board of Trustees | Report

October 2018

Admissions Activities:

1. 3rd annual NCCC College Fair was Oct. 4th, over 60 colleges/universities & 300 high school
students attended. Big thanks to Meredith & Rachel!

2. Fall recruitment has already past the 2/3 way mark to date.

3. Marketing efforts for: Spring registrations, admissions info sessions, and "6 on Us" are rolled out
for the public.

4. Thank you all!

Financial Aid Report:

1. FISAP report was submitted prior to the deadline of Oct. 1st. Thank you Lisa S, Scott M, Mary Ellen,
and Scott H.

2. PELL & Direct Loans disbursements are on schedule (middle of the month). Again another huge
thanks to Lisa S, Scott M, Mary Ellen, and Scott H.

PSA:

Friendly reminder that weekly admission numbers, the enroliment action plan, high school/community
college data/webinars, and other useful enroliment resources are on Faculty SharePoint under the

folder of Admissions.



{U'QT'OI HY
I
|
m
| 0D ‘UOHENSIUIPY JO JUIPISIIJ DIA
| AANAVA LAF90Y
8107 ‘ST 190120
| SAALSMAL A0 A¥VOd FHL OL AALLINGNS
8107 ‘1€ 3sn8ny Jo sy
LYOJdTd TVIDNVNIA ANN4 DNLLVIIdO
$3NUNO)) X3ssy pue uipjuer, Aq palosuodg
_. 983[10D) Amunwuwo) Anuno)) YuoN
_.
|
|
il
|
|
W_“
W._m




(sov'az) s {o8g'ey) ¢

(323q)/snjdans 1oN

R AR S

1oy 3|qisuodsal aq pjnom JJON ‘Ajuaing | suysuag juawAo|dw3-1s0d JayiQ, Modal pue ainseaw
0} suaAojdwa Juawuianod uuinbad uoisiaoad Builuodal |epueuly pue SulUNOIIE LB SI 5/ SYO :

%EOT  (826'8SK) S 6LT°LL6WT $ 1SZ'BISPI S sainyipuady3 [eyo L
%75z  (855'S1E) §£922S LTT'L0T snoaue||a2siy 18v'986v ¢ ¢ 8T/T0/60 jo se adue|eg puny pajdafold
%98 2zE'se 90v' YT 87.'59T 'sul Aljigen g Auadoud (sov'9s) s (upne a10)9q) 3104aQ 8T-LT PRIBWNST
%Z8 £19'8E PSETLT TET0TE |aned ) 988'790's $ LT/T0/60 jo Se asuejeq puny
%IIT  (s8t'st) LP695Y 29TV sdiysJejoyas Atewwns ajuejeg punyj

%ES 199'TH 29602 6¢1'TST sajjddng [euonanuisu) g Aeign
%0€T  (Z8€°L9) EVE'TET 19622 ASojouysa) uonewuou) 096'T80°8 S [LIE'SSt'Z § Aunb3 1 sanijigen |elo)

%EY T€0L6 ¥0S‘€91 SE£5092 S3DIAIAS [BUOISSB0.d
%L9 L66'V8 189°TLT 89952 Suispueapy 6/9790'S $ 09€'S8Et $ Aynb3 pu3 Yiuop

%8y 9€6°€9 v9°6s 08S'€TT saj|ddng |eJauaD g 3P0
%58 ZEL'SE LIE21T 6v0'1ST ERITEERTITETY LL9TS S TI8ZLI0E $ 8S6'690C ¢ sapljiqen |e3oL

%T0T  (955°7) SE6'9FY SLE VY sanin
%L8 815°12¢ LOBTYY'T SZY'E99'T sasea] Ajjoey (e62'972) Z0v'st6 60161, sanyjiger Jayio
%TvT  (£59°29) L86'ETT OEE'TST juawdinb3 - 086'vTT 086'vZe saauasqy pajesuadwo)
%681  (622'90T) 878522 865611 Jayo (65LSY) 778'68T (££6'p9T) juswainay oy ang
%601 (S61°59) 08t'8LL 982'cTL pUCINEILEN - - - spunj 43y3Q 01 ang
%621 (¥60°9TY) 870'558'T ¥E6'EY'T |ealpaN S6T'VZL 79£°S6S £SS'6IET {3uay) uopepunod 20N 01 ang
%96 LZL'8T 898805 ¥65°27S saxe] ||0JAed (8Tv'TSY) 8TV ZSY C (syooq ‘s|es|A ‘Wwooy) uoneossy IIIN 03 ang
%00T  (2L€9) $ 60LVOT'L S LEE'BEOL S saue|es ¥0L'70S 9z8°/LST 0£5'799 saniiqer] syjauag g ||oJAed
(zsLey)  $ TLV'TSE 61L'80€ ¢ a|qeded syunodoy
saJnyipuadx3 saniiqen
%EOT E0V'STy $ PLL'006'VT S TLE'SLEVL S SaNUaAlY [e10L (E¥9'929) S 096°T80°8 S LIE'SSkL $13ssy [e10L
GEB'E9 G87'652 0ZT'€ZE sasuadx3 pledald
%EOT  E€15°9C £96°LT0°T 0SY'166 suonnqlIuo) (008€62'2) L9SVTO'E £9L'0€L (P Ul pa4 g 21L15) SIUBIUIBA0D WOl ang
%0TT  ZSO'E8E 8LEL80Y 9ZEPOL'E ply 23e15 (80£'995) Trs'69 (99.96v) spund Jay3Q woi4 ang
%L8  (818°LL) 898°0€S $89'809 uonin] 331eis-40-1np (Ts6'82T) 191°258 0TZ'EZL (suonnguod) uonepunog )JIN wold ang
%s8  (S0£'00T) S6T'Z8S 005289 syoeqasieyd (999'68) L¥S'L0T 18841 UOIeI2055Y JJIN Wold ang
%001 (0) 000°08Y°C 000°08%°T uonnquUIuoJ slosuods 881°29T 000°'SZY 881185 SIUIPNIS-3|GRAIDIDY SIUNOIDY
%EOT  T96'€6T § TLEZOZ'9 S OIF'8009 $ sa34 )3 uoning 090°922'C $ 8S8'EvE’E $ B8I6695'S S ysed
SaNUIAIY 5)9ssy

198png [FE] BBy 98png [EEEM] [Eoe [emoy
0% |1endy 8T-£LT Emc_E__m._n_ |lenuuy JeaA JUualin) Jeaj Jolld dEa) JUadin)
810Z ‘1€ 1SNONV 810Z ‘I€ 1SNONY

sainlipuadxy '3 saNUIAIY
983(j00 Ajlunwwo) AJuno) yuon

199Yys asuejeg

ad3jj0) Alunwwo) Aiuno) yuoN




[ezsesl § f.motet $ _sum._%_ § (L61'068) § 6v9'6a9 § (062z8] § (OvZ7h8) § (L662S) § (L6L166) § OZ6FLLE § (065056) § (0L1'806) § (v@6'68s) § LBLOSOE § ﬁ.»».«& s G1oyeq) sniding g0
| ” |
e
6E£6°682 6Z1'96% {61LE'VE) (1¥1°29) 106'Z9¢ (1zv'op) (s95'v¥) (11Z'602) (6.8'0€) 6Z¥'6ZY (869'LE) (ovz'sE) 1(z62'811) 120°1ZE 061902 [ (oyeq) / sniding
T T 1
(£08"var) €54'282 _ 204'86 1op'19 669'06 Lzv'oy 595" EVEERL 648°0€ EEL6E B69'LE | O¥Z'6E TZ6L8it 692'ZF 095252 F  $ seanypuedx3 |EjoL
(vEG'E62) | 92v'69Z 266'8Z 8vLL S.0'.€ €L S65'S 91£'98 65L°C 8GP'L ¥29 LBET | 04228 60'% 096855 $ [enjoefUOD)
(BL¥zZ)) [ zBE'lB | 692’6 829'8 9z9'8 ¥SY'L 249’9 zZe's 8929 £96'0 ¥9Z'9 6vZ'9 SZZ'9 ZVE'9 008'602 $ spysueg
(558°8¥) | GYE'VEY 9¥6'65 SZ0'sy 866'FY ¥58'Z¢ 86Z'Z¢ S0.L'8Y z58'12 ZhL'sZ 018'0€ 019'0E Z0E'0E ££8°1E 008'€8Y $ seyejes
| seinjjpuedxg
(898'7LL) Z88'E8T 1 | 88€'¥9 (o¥Z) 009'ESY - % (898'59) = Z9l'69¥ 5 - [# OvE'€9E 05785kl § SonueAsy [ejoL
(898'741) Z88'EHT L 88E'¥9 (ovs) 009'ESY & ()] " 29169 = 5 “ 0vE'E9E osLesr’E  $ S894 g UOPINL
SENUeASY
esuepep  |uopoefoid ata| 8i-Bny gi-ine gj-unp gi-Aew gl-ady gl-del 8i-qed gi-uer Li-2eQ Li-AON L1390 L)-deg 81-L) JeBpng lled @2ueyn pug
;01 [enjoy ey |enjoy |enjoy [emoy |emoy |emoy |enoy |enjoy |enjoy Jenjoy [eNoY Ienuuy o . - i
|
_ [
(vov'€2e) _ (#ES2L) (60z'268)  [(950'8zS) | 8¥.'90E (o8v'zas)  [(v9'69.) 718951 (61£'0986) L1p6'680'z  [(z68'zy6)  (oe6'gos)  [(481'1id) oLreeLz (0L06v8) § (woyeq) / sniding
[ , = |
SEL'ECH 92v'68L ¥l _ ZL9'29L'L | 549'5Z6 ESP'REG LE¥'0L0L | 988'6L0°L | 1BS69E'L | LEV'POZL | 869'080'L | ZLL'29L'L | GEE6BL'L | 9B9'ZOEL | LV'EVWS'L  L69G9ZEL seanjipuedx3 (g301
SEL'EZ6 [
LE0'9L 0SZ'LSE 986'6 ¥Z5'6 ¥ LL 81Z L2 9z8'€h ¥8C L} 9ES'T) €212 0E0'SH 901°€Z 6281 65ELL EIZ'18 $ sf i
(v65'2) 90t'zrL [- & 188°0¢ 01Z'}1 2 - = 188°0€ [ T LIETLE [ €s0'6Z z86'8 000°G¥1 $ "sul Ayiiqen g Auedoid
(96€71) ¥ar'LLL [1z0'9 085'F 808'S LZLEL L0v'9k 851°91 98Z°0Z 611’6 ¥6L 11 [ 1z1'8L [ ie8'v2 v6Z e 058°€81 $ [OABIL
L¥6'95¥ I= s oSzl 8042 ¥58'8Z 8.8°181 228'2 88v'LL | ELL'SE [voi'egL  [- 000°09€ $ B _ sdyssejoyos
19¢'602 | 196°} 89E'S 618'2 LLE'EL Z6E'9 8LL°LL 118'Tr 65861 ZOR'EL | prE‘9L v18'85 0ZL'612 $ se|iddng |euoponssu) g Aeiqr]
EVE'L6Z | 209°L ZSL8L 1iv'S S¥Z'9 0.8'94 Tiv's 6ZL'Y 016°0E PrO'LY viv'oy [Ze1's BEZ'66 0S6'S61 $ ABojouyoa uojeuLo|
#0S'E9L | ZEE'LL 660°LL Li¥'0Z #6204 Si6'% 6190} 089'GH SE6'S v8r'E | szz'ol VoL 056°L22 $ S89|AIag |BUOISS3}0.d
(v68'2S) | 1B9'LLL [ gz5've 5962 €P0'6E | 8201 €8EE ¥0S°L 1891 951’8 LIS'PE ¥98'S | 8EL'ZL €949 S.5'%22 $ - Bujsipeapy|
(08 8Y) ¥P9'65 | 26L'9 509° 182} 850'9 06’z (2443 9.L'6 €180 LLL'E | 90e'Z [ oog'e ¥Z5'L vZ1'804 $ say|ddng |eseuag g 8OO
(ege’s) lugne | 6¥8°61 092ZL 8Z6'%Z 166 661%h 1z8'8 16’8 vEQ'B ver'el 165'6F G Sv6°LZ 069'642 5 8ouBuBUIEN
SEL'BS | GEB'ObY | o050l LL6'0E ¥80'6 PL9'ET AL 08F'EE 098Gy £10°29 ¥65'05 TLL'YE | o6¥'vZ BIE'SL 008'88€E $ seinN
(eLpEL) [ 2061 ¥t} [€ze'slL | €z6'BLL S60'6LL 802'0Z1 Lra'6LL 66¥'6L1 162611 | ZLS'BLL 50! | IE0'6LL [ 1¥8'0z1 SLLEZE 08E'SSH'E  $ sesea Ayjoe4
16929 | IBB'ELE | oeg's (1e6'8) 8LL'E 6P5'S o'z 6641 £62'S 0ZE'¥ 90€'L} £88'94 | 6¥5'61 DEZ'ZEL 0EELSH $ wewdinb3
18z | 9bP'8EL (€16 €81 L 2Z8'ZL £9.'6 +25'6 [ 19221 950'E} €59'8 L9k | 2ev'V) 06L'LL SEQ'0LL $ jayio
159°8L1 [ o8v'8LL | Z80'PL £11'89 69229 ¥1L'89 9zv¥'19 9€6'08 ¥88'85 SZY'¥S 629'85 | og8'8s | vag'ss 902'69 628659 $ Juswayay
VEE'EZS | B20'GSE’L | 1e6'L8L SvO'I8L 991’654 689'951 655'591 068°Z¥1 Z85'E51 582’654 155°Lp) | 9262ZFL | Zze'8elL LZVLEL ¥60°IEE'L  $ e2jpepy
¥18°'02 | 898'80S | 650°2¥ L91°1E L18'62 S86'LY 856'LY Z98'29 LLZTY BSL'VE zsi'ey | BOE'LY [ssz'Ly 122T'2S ¥50'a8t $ sexe] |joihed
92255 | £92'699'9 [ 951619 LIy L0F L7506 SZ8'8vS L0v'8¥S Z65°128 090°0S5 105'9t¥ 8¥8'855 | 696'6ES | 996'£55 ¥iLr'889 L£6'v19'9 § seuejes
| | seunjjpuedxy
I |
142'009 268'9L9'EL | £9¥'SOE 619°L6E 102'6ve’L | Sv6'482 ZIZ'0LE 96£°926°L | ZLI'vOE 8EZ'00L'C | GZZ'BYZ | GBEOZE | B6F LES 185°TLEY _ LZ9'GLO0EL§ senueaey |E10L
£16'92 | €96'2L0"L | 6¥9'L8 2¥0°08 €01'64 s8.'08 0vL'26 S¥9'L8 £0¥'18 068'6. L1219 E0Z'EZL | 69Z'0% G58'821 05¥°'166 $ suognguue)
((ooo‘'col)  [(oo0’004) (oo0'00L) |- 5 - = - - - - = B ‘3 $ ~ esuedx3 019530
00056 | 000's6 000'S6 - = - - T = z # . L= z & $ J8yi0 e1elg
| 250882 | 8JE'TEE'E J= I LiL'ove |- - 0L1°0¥6 £86'0F ZLL'0p6 E S | TI0'LEL'L  OZE'VOLE  § [TEES
(818°28) | 898'0£S Jie 0z9' (98¢'L) 98E'} = (98e's) (z2) 12L2vT & (65Z's) |(ozs'9) 204°262 589'809 $ UopinL 8jels Jo-ino
(S0E'00L) | SBL'ZBS | 029's z 08601 - 06 | 0e9'ase = 029't = o | svi'siz = 005289 il syoeqefieyn
(o) 000°08%'2 | egg'0lz £99'90Z ££8'012 289'902 £E8'0LT £99'90Z £99'902 €£8'012 £€8'681 £99'90 | £€8'0LZ £99°90Z ooo'osr'z  $ uognquiuo) sJosuodg
| 628'89¥  $  68¥'BI0'S S| GIE'ZL  $/582'90L $ o096’y § [(c68) $ | avs'9 $|o9'0r  §|lee've) ¢|osoiezz §((ose’y) ¢ (owz'y)  $ | 1zl'ze  $| /68809 § 099'6¥SY § 0000
eauepep fuopdefoid aLA| s8i-Bny s gl-unp si-Aew gl-idy [T gl-qed gj-uer L1380 LL-AON L1300 Li-deg g1-.1 3eBpng |
1ej0L |enyoy lenjoy jenjoy Jenyoy ey [EnjoY |enjoy jenjay enjoy |enjoy [enjoy jenjoy lenuuy |




2)

1)

President’s Report to the Board of Trustees

October 19, 2018
Dr. Steve Tyrell

Campus and External Relations: community sessions attended, presentations made, and

“meet and greets” completed listed below.

Date: With: Location:
October 1 YMCA Discussion Village locations —
Saranac Lake

October 1 SUNY Consultation on MSCHE Small Team Conference Call
Visit

October 2 Higher Education Roundtable with Billy Plattsburgh, NY
Jones

October 3 SUNY Canton-SUNY Potsdam Discussion Potsdam, NY
with SUNY Canton Dean

October 4 Consult with SUNY Colleague — MSCHE & Conference Call
Institutional Response to Assessment

October 4 SUNY Funding of Apprenticeships with Conference Call
Healthcare Professions — Mary Kohan

October 10 Vice Chair Merryl Tisch and SUNY Officials Saranac Lake, NY

October 11 SUNY Canton-SUNY Potsdam Discussion Conference Call
with SUNY Canton Dean

October 11 Board's Audit Committee Saranac Lake, NY

October 11 FCCC Voices Conference Queensbury, NY

October 15 Donna Wotton — Proposed School of Applied Conference Call
Technology

October 15 Collaboration Opportunities with NCCC & Conference Call
SUNY Canton

October 17 Collaboration Opportunities with NCCC & Saranac Lake, NY
Paul Smith — with President Cathy Dove

October 18 Data Requests and Update from JMZ — Conference Call
Viability Study

October 19 Donna Wotton — Proposed School of Applied Conference Call
Technology

October 23 Meeting with SUNY Potsdam President — Potsdam, NY
Kristin Esterberg

Institutional Response to MSCHE Small Team Visit in September — The Small Team’s finding

was that the College does not meet the MSCHE standard regarding assessment. The College
provided two written responses to MSCHE following the Small Team Visit in late September. The
first written response was the College’s concern that the draft report from the MSCHE small team
had two factual inaccuracies — one related to the claim that student learning outcomes were overly
reliant on the use of course grades. The College had provided evidence to the contrary in both of
its monitoring reports and its periodic review response. The second claim related to the concern
that the College was in the first year of a three year cycle of assessment. The College had
provided evidence that we were completing our fifth and final year of an assessment cycle. The



4)

5)

Small Visit Team opted not to correct these inaccuracies in their final report submitted to the
College and MSCHE on October 12".

The College, following consultations with SUNY officials, our MSCHE liaison and others who had
contested a small team’s finding on assessment, drafted our institutional response to MSCHE
which we filed on October 16™. We now await the review of our response by MSCHE which will be
completed and a determination made in mid-November. Whether or not the College remains on
the status of warning, we anticipate another monitoring report will be requested by MSCHE
following their decision in November. We are already looking at where we may have any potential
gaps in assessment that we should shore up in the spring semester.

We also know that we will need to enhance how we catalogue all assessment activities outside of
student learning outcomes and academic program reviews. Each department at the College
collects data, and as a result of the subsequent analysis, makes decisions on how they choose to
deliver programs and services. We will be meeting with non-academic units shortly to make sure
we have assembled any outstanding data sets into a central repository to house these data sets
and outcomes in the weeks ahead.

Finally, please offer your thanks and support to Sarah Maroun for drafting two outstanding
responses to MSCHE. If you have a chance to read our institutional response, you can truly
appreciate the work of the faculty over the past 5-6 years and of course the leadership that Sarah
has demonstrated with coordinating our assessment efforts.

Viability Study — School of Applied Technology —On August 23, JMZ hosted a kick-off
meeting for the advisory board for the proposed school of applied technology. The advisory board
will serve as a sounding board for JMZ to clear findings and pursue questions that are critical to
answer in the viability study. There are four sub-committees of the advisory board that are dubbed
“councils” and an executive committee. They are the council on curriculum considerations (Joe
Keegan-chair), business plan council (Bob Farmer —chair), council on recruitment and
employment (Chris Tacea —Chair) and a fundraising council (Diana Fortune — chair). JMZ has
been engaged in extensive data collection since early July as they continue to dig through the
variables that drive the viability question currently under review. They will begin meeting with the
advisory board councils shortly and they believe they are still on schedule to deliver a final report
with the College later in November.

YMCA project — The working group met again on October 1% and toured downtown facilities as
possible sites for various YMCA related activities. A tour of these spaces provided some promising
prospects for supporting the desire to increase recreational and educational programs for youth
and adults in the Saranac Lake region.

Shared Governance Working Group — The shared governance working group worked through
the summer creating a document that outlines guiding principles, key stakeholders, decision-

making and communication processes that are aligned with shared governance. We shared the
draft with the College community in early August. We are requesting that all stakeholder groups




6)

7)

9)

review the draft and provide feedback on how we can improve this document before the end of the
fall semester.

SUNY Board of Trustees Vice Chairperson Merryl Tisch visited North Country Community
College on October 10™. Members of President’s Council and three student leaders met briefly

with the Vice Chair, Senior Vice Chancellor Duncan- Poirier and SUNY staff on October 10". The
report back from the Senior Vice Chancellor was that the Vice Chair thoroughly enjoyed her visit

here at NCCC. NCCC was part of a three college tour for SUNY officials on that day.

SUNY Potsdam- SUNY Canton Agreement — We met recently with the SUNY Canton leadership
team regarding a modification to the service agreement proposal floated in June and they were in
support of the modification. | will be meeting with the SUNY Potsdam representatives next week to
check in with them on the modification discussed with SUNY Canton.

Board Retreat on Academic Planning — Joe Keegan and | will be discussing with the Board the
next steps the faculty and the College needs to take in regard to completing an academic
programs master plan for the upcoming years.

RH Perry to Host Focus Groups - Presidential Search — Jesse Thompson, the community
college consultant from RH Perry, Inc will be on campus October 24" to conduct focus groups and
as a means to collect information in preparation of a presidential profile to market the position in

December.




NCCC Association
Report to NCCC Board of Trustees

October 2018

Residence Halls

Hosted 4 Summer Groups and had (4) individual Stays for the Summer

Summer Upgrades

New Ceiling lights in 64 rooms that had to lighting

New Furniture in all suites — Couches, Chairs, Desks, Dressers, Coffee Tables, End Tables, Desk Chairs
Landscaping — Planters for Flowers

Volleyball Pit (with NCCC)

Installed Elevated Trash Cans at 6 entrances to the Residence Halls

Purchased and Installed 12 Escape Ladders (Upper Floors Suites Only, for a secondary escape route should
a fire start in the hallway)

New 32 Security Camera System Installed
There are currently 77 students residing in the Residence Halls

Rebranding of the Residence Halls - to entice more students to take advantage of on campus housing —
Name change to market as off campus suite style living

Fiscal Year End 17/18 Audit is complete waiting on completion of Financial Statements and Tax Return



